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" September 10, 1947
{date)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY, NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AUTHORITY

SUBJECT ¢ Exploitation of American business concerns and
scientific, educational and religious organizations
with connections abroad and American residents
travelling abroad as sources of foreign intelligence
information

REFERENCE: A. Memo to AR members from CIG dated August 25, 19LT
(same subject)

Be Memo to IAB members from CIG changing date of
meeting referred to in reference A.

1. Pursuant to the request contained in the reference memoranda,
the following individuals have been deslignated as my authorized repre-

sentatives to attend a meeting to discuss the subject:

Philip G. Strong - IAD George R, Fearing, Jr. - ocD
(name) (name )
Rm. 112, State Annex #1, 401 23d St. Rm. 300, State Annex #1, 401 23d St.
(ofTice address) (office address)
EX-6101, ext. 2301, 2302, 2303 RE-5600, ext, 3523
(telephone number) (telephone number)

2. The proposal for a meeting of authorized representatives at o5x1a6a

1000 on 25 September 1947 in the | |
is (/i/é/ M satisfactorye.

ignature ‘

william A. Eddy (’jf

Special Asalstant '
(Rank and Office)

Department of 3tate

State Dept. declassification & release instructions on file
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